
Bianca Thornton 
 

From: Kylie O'Brien Pratt  
Sent: Monday, 24 July 2017 11:57 AM 
To: 'Nikki.Matthews@planning.nsw.gov.au' 
Cc: Kenson Ho; Lauren Vine 
Subject: TransGrid notification: 2017-169 - Modification Application SSD 6917 MOD 4 
 
Hi Nikki, 
 
Thank you for notifying TransGrid of this application.  
 
I just left you a message because I’d like to clarify whether the proposal includes any amendments to the approved 
works within TransGrid’s easement, e.g. is the proposed fire track around building 3C located partially within the 
easement? Although it’s not listed as an amendment it appears that the road within TransGrid’s easement may be 
located closer to the tower. 
 
If there are proposed modifications within TransGrid’s easement then a technical assessment will be required to be 
undertaken prior to providing final comments regarding this application. TransGrid is required to assess the vertical 
and horizontal clearances to TransGrid’s lines and structures to ensure the safety of the community and assess 
impacts on our assets. The applicant would need to submit an amended 3D DXF file with corresponding plans in PDF 
format which clearly show the location and details of the works including distances from TransGrid’s structures. 
 
I will be leaving my role at TransGrid on Thursday so after that date please send any correspondence or application 
notifications to Lauren Vine, Enquiry Services Coordinator: 
 
Easements&development@transgrid.com.au 
CC Lauren.Vine@transgrid.com.au 
02 9620 0297 
 
Thank you for consulting with TransGrid and we look forward to receiving further details regarding the proposal. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Kylie O'Brien Pratt 
Development Assessment Officer | Network Planning and Operations 
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